****THERE | S NO AUDI O FOR THI S MEETI NGF * **
HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 19, 2008
8:34 a. m

CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 8:34:14 AM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Les Gara

Representati ve M ke Hawker
Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Bill Thomas Jr.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Richard Foster
Representative Mary Nel son

ALSO PRESENT

Dwayne Peepl es, Deput y Comm ssi oner, Depar t ment of
Corrections; Jerry Burnett, Director, Di vi si on of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnment of Revenue.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

There were no tel econference participants.

SUMVARY
HB 311 "An Act nmaking appropriations, including capita
appropriations, supplenental appropriations, and
appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing
for an effective date."
HB 311 was heard and HELD in Committee for further
consi derati on.
#hb311
HOUSE BI LL NO. 311
"An Act making appropriations, including capital
appropri ations, suppl enent al appropri ations, and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 03/19/08 8:34 A M



appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing for
an effective date.™

DEPARTMENT COF CORRECTI ONS

Request #45637
St at ew de Anuual Facilities M ntenance and Repairs
$3 mllion

DWAYNE PEEPLES, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, DEPARTIVENT CF
CORRECTI ONS, observed that the Departnent of Corrections is
responsible for maintaining 117 state-owned buildings. A
majority of the buildings are over 20 vyears old.
Mai nt enance, renovati on, repair and replacenents are
required to keep facilities secure and safe. He noted that
repairs would occur at: Anvil Muntain (None), Anchorage,
Fai r banks, Hiland Muntain (Eagle River), Ketchikan, Lenon
Creek (Juneau), Palmer, Spring Creek (Seward), W] dwood
(Kenai ), Yukon-Kuskow m (Bethel), and Point MacKenzie Farm

Co-Chair Chenault asked if the Anchorage Conpl ex tenperature
Control systemwas still in the budget.

8:38:41 AM

M. Peeples said he believed it was.

8: 38: 58 AM

Representative Gara asked if any of the requests provide
additional cell space and what the current demands are. M.
Peeples said the request does not include funds for
i ncreased cell space.

Representative Gara asked if there was going to be requests
for the needed bed space.

M. Peeples said there were requests to add beds at Pal ner,
Spring Creek and W/ dwood. Currently Wldwood is the only
facility left in the budget. There are 3 projects: Bethel
Spring Creek, Pt. MacKenzie. M. Peeples said he expected
there would be requests for funds for Spring Creek and
W | dwood.

8:41: 00 AM

Representative Gara asked where the three nentioned
facilities were. M. Peeples explained that the Pt
MaKenzie facility expansion of 1536 beds was currently under
prelimnary design phase.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/19/08 8:34 A M



Representative Gara questioned if the project is definitely
novi ng forward. M. Peeples said the project is tentative
dependi ng on the sale of bond.

8:42:10 AM

In response to Representative Gara M. Peeples said there
woul d be continued requests as outlined in the 2004 fisca
note for SB 65.

Representative Gara asked for the last 10 years of operation
costs.

Representative Kelly requested the increased bed count over
the | ast 10 years.

8:43:30 AM

Co-Chair Chenault referenced the chart and asked about fund
break down for Request #45637.

M. Peeples reviewed the request by project (see page 2,
copy on file).

8:46: 04 AM

Request #41515
Statew de Institutional Equi pment Repl acenent
$1 million

M. Peeples reviewed request #41515. He observed that the
Department of Corrections has approximately $14.3 million in
st at e-owned equi pnent. The project funds the replacenent of
antiquated capital equi pnents and includes sone new
purchases for nmaintenance, grounds keeping, snow renoval
and ki tchen equi prnent.

Request #45248
Medi cal Equi pnent Repl acenent
$133. 7 t housand

M. Peeples reviewed request #45248. He explained that the
project would fund replacenment of essential nedical and
dental equi pnment .

8:47: 09 AM

Representative Thomas said there were funds put in the
budget for dentistry equipnent and wanted to know if the
departnment would support these funds. M. Peepl es
acknow edged dental equi pnent system wide is considered sub
par .

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/19/08 8:34 A M



Representative Thomas pointed out that the x-ray nmachine
t akes nmuch | onger than current technol ogy, which Iimts the
amount of patients a dentist can see. Dentists are paid by
time not patients. He enphasized that by purchasing up to
date equipnent a dentist could serve nore patients nore
efficiently and save the state noney.

M. Peepl es acknow edged Representative Thomas’ remarks.

8:49:13 AM

Request #41516
Community Jail Repair, Renovation and Equi prent
$200. 0 t housand

M. Peepl es observed that the project would fund repairs and
renovations of local community jail facilities. Fifteen
local comunities operate jails that handle up to 153
pri soners per day.

Representati ve Hawker asked if the departnent could provide
and amount of cash flow needed to fund all the needed space
over the next 10 years. M. Peeples said the total amount is
approximately $1 billion and outlined specific project
anounts. He further pointed out that if current bed demands
are net there would be an increase in cost beyond the $1
billion.

Representati ve Hawker asked what occupancy rate was used
when determining the costs at $1 billion. M. Peeples said
that the calculations were based on a 250 bed growth per
year as expressed in the 2004fiscal note for SB 65.

8:52:11 AM

Representative Kelly asked what the original desired anmount
was for construction, renovation, and repair. M. Peeples
responded the amount was $100 nillion.

8:52:49 AM

Request #45247

I nf or mati on Technol ogy Syst ens | mpl enent ati on and
Repl acenent

$1,750.0 nmillion

M. Peeples explained that the request would replace the
O fender Tracking Information system (OTlS). The current
system was never fully debugged or tested and was depl oyed
with mssing and non-functioning elenents. A presentation
services web interface was devel oped by |Idaho, as a project
wi thin the National Consortium of Ofender Managenment System
(NCOWVB), including Al aska. The departnment plans to take the
new format and adapt it to Alaska s system

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/19/08 8:34 A M



8:54:42 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked M. Peeples what the process was to
have a facility naned after an individual.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

JERRY  BURNETT, DI RECTOR, DVISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE outlined requests.

Request #42945
Chil d Support Services Conputer Replacenent Project
$194. 0 t housand

M. Burnett observed that the request would inplenment phase
4 of a second five-year replacenent cycle of the conputer
and printer replacenent project.

Request #42933
Per manent Fund Di vi dend Conputer Repl acenment Project
$125. 0 t housand

M. Burnett explained that the request is for the fourth
year of the Permanent Fund Dividend s replacenent project
for desktop conputers, printers, servers and ot her
equi pnment . He pointed out that these two divisions are
paperwork intensive. He also noted that these are the only
two divisions that are non General Fund nonies.

8:57:48 AM

M. Burnett reviewed the Departnment of Revenue’s renaining
informati on technol ogy requests. He pointed out that the
remai ni ng requests are general funds dollars fromthe FY 08
budget .

Request #45340
Ol and Gas Production Tax System Repl acenent.
$2,620,8 million

M. Burnett observed that due to changes in the oil and gas
production tax, the old data systemis not conpatible with
t he new production tax requirenents.

Request #45343
Cor porate Tax/ Motor Fuel Tax System Repl acenment Project
$830. 0 t housand

M. Burnett explained that the current corporate and notor
fuel tax database does not neet the needs of the Tax
Division nor can it be enhanced. The project is needed for
federal reporting requirenents.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/19/08 8:34 A M



Request #45344
M ning Tax System Repl acenent Project.
$460. 0 t housand

M. Burnett noted that the project would enhance the Tax
Division's current in-house integrated tax system to
accommodat e specific requirenents of the mning |icense tax
and extend functionality for audi ting and report
requi renments.

Request #45545
Power Bui | der Repl acenent Feasibility Study
$300. 0 t housand

M. Burnett pointed out that the Enterprise Investnent Board
(ElI B) has mandated that the Departnment of Revenue
di scontinue its use of PowerBuilder, a progranmm ng |anguage
for business application. PowerBuilder is currently used by
the Tax Division’s integrated PFD system The request would
fund a review of the existing PowerBuil der applications and
Create a report on the feasibility, cost and tinme needed to
i npl enent sol uti ons.

Representative Kelly asked about the Enterprise Investnent
Board EI B. M. Burnett observed that the EIB |ooks at al
conput er syst ens and t echnol ogy and provi des
recommendat i ons.

9: 00: 28 AM

M. Burnett observed that the remaining capital fund
requests are from the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation
( AHFC) .

9:01:41 AM

Co-Chair Chenault asked if the AHFC information technol ogy
projects are all FYO8 funds. M. Burnett confirned.

Co-Chair Chenault referred to “other” funds of $54, 544, 860.
9:03:31 AM

Co- Chair Chenault observed that the capital budget request
is a 60% increase over |ast year and that FY 08 nonies are
being used for FY 09. He felt it inportant that the public
know where the noney is comng from

9:04: 32 AM

Representative Kelly asked if the 60% includes the
suppl enental requests. Co-Chair Chenault said it did not
i nclude the supplenental requests. He is currently working

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/19/08 8:34 A M



on the calculations, which he would provide to the

comm ttee.
#
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 9:05 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/19/08 8:34 A M



